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December21, 2018

Via ECFS Non-Docketed Filing Module

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: FCC File No. 325-STA-201$1128-00003

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to Section 1.65 of the rules of the Federal Communications Commission

(“FCC” or “Commission”), Local Media San Diego, LLC (“LMSD”), by its attorneys, hereby

submits the instant letter to the above-referenced application (“Application”) to reflect that the

maximum effective radiated power (“ERP”) for stations XHRM-fM, XHTZ-FM, and XTRA

FM (collectively, the “Stations”) is 100,000 waifs.’ No other changes are made to the
Application by this letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned with any questions regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Is! Tom W. Davidson
Tom W. Davidson, Esq.

cc: Mr. Brandon Moss, FCC (via e-mail)

l The table set forth in Section III of Exhibit Ito the Application inadvertently listed 100,000 kW as the

maximum ERP for the Stations.
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